COMMITTEE MINUTES for APPROPRIATIONS

Date: April 26, 2018 Location: RM 22

Convened: **4:05 PM**

Adjourned: 5:00 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Schneider-CH, Kraayenbrink-VC, Bolkcom-RM, Boulton, Breitbach,

Chelgren, Costello, Dotzler, Garrett, Guth, Hart, Johnson, C., Lofgren, Mathis,

McCoy, Ragan, Rozenboom, Shipley

Absent:

Excused: Senators Danielson, Greene, Zumbach

Senator Schneider called to order the Senate Appropriations Committee meeting at 4:06 PM.

Attendance for the Senate Appropriations Committee was taken silently.

Senator Schneider moved to approve the previous minutes from 04/26/2018, Senator Bolkcom seconded the motion.

The Senate Appropriations Committee meeting minutes from 04/26/2018 were approved. Senator Johnson asked for unanimous consent to review <u>SSB 3218</u> as a Subcommittee of the Whole

With no objections, Senator Schneider recognized Senator Johnson for opening remarks on <u>SSB</u> 3218.

Senator Schneider opened the subcommittee of the whole for discussion on <u>SSB 3218</u>.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator McCoy for comments on <u>SSB 3218</u>.

Senator Johnson yielded to Senator McCoy for comments on <u>SSB 3218</u>.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Johnson for closing remarks on <u>SSB 3218</u>.

Senator Johnson moved <u>SSB 3218</u> and record vote was requested.

The subcommittee of the whole voted to pass <u>SSB 3218</u>.

Senator Johnson asked for unanimous consent to move <u>SSB 3218</u> out of subcommittee of whole for consideration by the Senate Appropriations Committee.

Senator Johnson moved to arise from the subcommittee of the whole.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Johnson for opening remarks on SSB 3218.

Senator Schneider opened the committee for discussion on <u>SSB 3218</u>.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Johnson for closing remarks on SSB 3218.

Senator Johnson moved <u>SSB 3218</u> and record vote was requested.

The Senate Appropriations Committee voted to pass <u>SSB 3218</u>.

Aye: Senators Schneider-CH, Kraayenbrink-VC, Breitbach, Chelgren, Costello, Garrett,

Guth, Hart, Johnson, C., Lofgren, Mathis, Ragan, Rozenboom, Shipley

Nay: Senators Bolkcom-RM, Boulton, Dotzler, McCoy

Senator Guth asked for unanimous consent to review <u>SSB 3219</u> as a Subcommittee of the Whole.

With no objections, Senator Schneider recognized Senator Guth for opening remarks on <u>SSB</u> 3219.

Senator Schneider opened the subcommittee of the whole for discussion on <u>SSB 3219</u>.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Mathis for comments on <u>SSB 3219</u>.

Senator Guth yielded to Senator Mathis for questions on <u>SSB 3219</u>.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Guth for closing remarks on <u>SSB 3219</u>.

Senator Guth moved <u>SSB 3219</u> and record vote was requested.

The subcommittee of the whole voted to pass <u>SSB 3219</u>.

Senator Guth asked for unanimous consent to move SSB 3219 out of subcommittee of whole for consideration by the Senate Appropriations Committee.

Senator Guth moved to arise from the subcommittee of the whole.

With no objections, Senator Schneider recognized Senator Guth for opening remarks on SSB <u>3219</u>.

Senator Schneider opened the committee for discussion on <u>SSB 3219</u>.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Guth for closing remarks on <u>SSB 3219</u>.

Senator Guth moved <u>SSB 3219</u> and record vote was requested.

The Senate Appropriations Committee voted to pass <u>SSB 3219</u>.

Aye: Senators Schneider-CH, Kraayenbrink-VC, Breitbach, Chelgren, Costello, Garrett, Guth, Johnson, C., Lofgren, Rozenboom, Shipley

Nay: Senators Bolkcom-RM, Boulton, Dotzler, Hart, Mathis, McCoy, Ragan

Senator Kraayenbrink asked for unanimous consent to review SSB 3220 as a Subcommittee of the Whole.

With no objections, Senator Schneider recognized Senator Kraayenbrink for opening remarks on SSB 3220.

Senator Schneider opened the subcommittee of the whole for discussion on <u>SSB 3220</u>.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Bolkcom for comments on SSB 3220.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Garrett for comments on <u>SSB 3220</u>.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Bolkcom for comments on <u>SSB 3220</u>.

Senator Garrett yielded to Senator Bolkcom for a question.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Garrett for comments on appropriations.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Kraayenbrink for closing remarks on <u>SSB 3220</u>.

Senator Kraayenbrink moved <u>SSB 3220</u> and record vote was requested.

The subcommittee of the whole voted to pass <u>SSB 3220</u>.

Senator Kraayenbrink asked for unanimous consent to move SSB 3220 out of subcommittee of whole for consideration by the Senate Appropriations Committee.

Senator Kraayenbrink moved to arise from the subcommittee of the whole.

With no objections, Senator Schneider recognized Senator Kraayenbrink for opening remarks on SSB 3220.

Senator Schneider opened the committee for discussion on <u>SSB 3220</u>.

Senator Schneider recognized Senator Kraayenbrink for closing remarks on <u>SSB 3220</u>.

Senator Kraayenbrink moved <u>SSB 3220</u> and record vote was requested.

The Senate Appropriations Committee voted to pass <u>SSB 3220</u>.

Aye: Senators Schneider-CH, Kraayenbrink-VC, Breitbach, Chelgren, Costello, Garrett, Guth, Johnson C., Lofgren, Rozenboom, Shipley

Gun, Johnson C., Lorgich, Rozenboom, Simpley
Nay: Senators Bolkcom-RM, Boulton, Dotzler, Hart, Mathis, McCoy, Ra
Senator Dotzler moved to adjourn.
The Senate Appropriations Committee adjourned at 5:00 PM
Constan Charles Cabraiden
Senator Charles Schneider
Chris Blythe, Committee Secretary
·